# Bramshill Parish Council The Pheasantry, Bramshill Park on Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> March 2022 7.00pm

- 22/01 **Present:** SA, NS, BC, MS AC, and four parishioners.
- 22/02 **Apologies:** Cllr Crampton.
- 22/03 **Approved Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting** held on 9<sup>th</sup> December 2021 were signed by SA.
- 22/04 Matters arising for AOB: None

#### 22/05 **Finance:**

GS mentioned that little had happened during the last quarter and that the figures were as predicted for the year end. The agreed precept figure of £2000 for the financial year 2022-2023 is due early April.

# **Retrospective payment**

Zurich Municipal: - £149.05 annual parish insurance.

## **Cheques authorised**

Glynis Spencer: - £375 for Parish Council duties January - March 2022

The balance of the bank after outstanding amounts had been presented stands at £2899.30 including the grant balance of £400.00

#### 22/06 Access/Highways:

The Council had met with a representative from City and Country(C&C) to discuss vehicle movements to Bramshill Park and damage caused to grass verges of roads approaching to the site entrance, including the parish land at Fiddlers Green. MS suggested ideas how to make good the land. NS to approach R Collard Ltd for materials, all costs to C&C. BC commented on feedback from a Planning Committee meeting, it was decided that future damage to the verges be logged as evidence and reported to HDC.

#### 22/07 **Environment:**

- 07.1: SA discussed the newly arrived planning application for Wellhouse, which had a few adjustments from the previous granted application, councillors to comment after viewing plans.
- 07.2: BC gave an update of the planning committee meeting raised where Planning Application 19/01288/FUL was granted a 5-year temporary permission for film making to take place in Bramshill Park and House.
- 07.2: SA mentioned that an inspection to the trees on Parish Land had taken place and apart from age related problems the trees were in order.
- 07.3: NS mentioned the large number of large potholes in the parish, HCC had cleared some and works ongoing.

# 22/08 Crime: Neighbourhood Watch and Police Update.

**08.1** Andy Walsh the new Neighbourhood Watch Coordinator (NW) gave an update on the progress of setting up a NW area in Bramshill, currently awaiting confirmation of finalisation of the scheme, prior to circulating letters to the community. A request for the purchase of NW signs was sanctioned.

- 08.2: No crimes to report within the parish although neighbouring parishes had reported several crimes to outbuildings.
- 08.3: BC mentioned drone activity in the early hours of the morning.
- 08.3: MS mentioned the instalment of an ICE warning signpost installed at the ford which is manually controlled.

## 22/09 **AOB**:

09.01: BC advised the council in detail of a preplanning application, available on the planning website, for future works to be carried out at The Pheasantry.

09.02: AC spoke of the former Hatchgate Public House building being in disrepair, SA to address the matter with the management of Heckfield Place re future plans.

09.03: A parishioner thanked the Chairman for his work in reinstalling a signpost in Ford Lane.

**Next Meeting**: To be held on Wednesday May 11<sup>th</sup> at Bramshill Church (to be confirmed)

The Chairman thanked Bob Coe for hosting the event.

The meeting closed at 8.20 pm

Glynis Spencer - Parish Clerk

	signed	date
Abbreviations:		
Cllr. Shaun Allison- Chairman	SA	
Cllr. Nigel Stoate	NS	
Cllr. Bob Coe	BC	
Cllr. Margaret Sheerman	MS	
Cllr. Annie Clarke	AC	

GS